
FBI LOS A NG.

FBI NEW ORLS

1:L2PM LRGENT 5-7-68 NLC

TO LOS ANGELES J)

FROM NEW ORLEANS 157- 10673 f^

MURK IN

RE PHOENIX TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR MAY THREE, LAST, AND 

NEW ORLEANS TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR MAY FOUR, LAST.

RE TELEPHONE CALLS BY SUBJECT RAY EN R OUTE FROM LOS 

ANGELES TO NEW ORLEANS.

ON MAY THREE, LAST RECORDS MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE CO., 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA, REFLECT ONLY NEW ORLEANS CALL FROM PHONE 

BOOTHS IN RE EL PASO TELETYPE FOR DECEMBER FIFTEEN, SIXTEEN AND 

SEVENTEEN, WAS CALLL ON DECEMBER SIXTEEN SIXTYSEVEN, MADE 

FROM SEVEN SEVEN TWO ZERO SIX FOUR SIX IN ELPASO TO TWO EIGHT 

TWO SEVEN FIVE NINE ONE, NEW ORLEANS.

ON MAY FOUR AND MAY SIX, SIXTYEIGHT, ARNOLD AND ISABELLE 

THOMAS, NEGROES, THREE FIVE TWO THREE HAMBURG ST., NEW ORLEANS, 

WHO HAVE TELEPHONE TWO EIGHT TWO- SEVEN FIVE NINE ONE LISTED 

TO THEM WERE INTERVIEWED CONCERNING CALL FROM ELPASO, TEXAS,

END PAGE ONE
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\^, MAY 1062 EDITION
/ J- // OSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

^- UNITED STATES GOK<NMENT

’ Memorandum
; SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

SA WILLIAM JOHN SLICKS

subject : MURK IN

Re LA memo of SA H. LA MARR GUNN, 4/20/68* (Re Officer L. 
/ Linaker).

On 5/6/68, Mrs. IRMA Pic/ERING, 12871 Safford. Garden 
Grove, California, advised twat she is employed by Wanda•s 
Dreas Sho^ in Garden Grove. /She advised that on Friday 
afternoon, April 19, 1968, ar white male came into her dress 
shop and purchased three items of black lingerie. She stated 
that this man did not check/the sizes of the items he purchased, 
and his actions scared her to the point that she almost rang 
an alarm bell. She advisee)/ that she believed the man was 
hiding from someone, and was attempting to obtain a disguise.

Mrs. PICKERING advised that the man’s hair was either 
blond or light brown, was medium length, and was messed. She 
stated that he did not speak with any noticeable accent, and 
she did not notice the color of his eyes. She further described 
this man as being Caucasian, 27-32 years, and ^average in height 
and build.

Mrs. PICKERING observed two recent photos of JAMES EARL ‘;
RAY. She advised that RAY was not the man she sawtin the >
store. She advised she origfiraTly^observed a photograph in >
the newspaper, and this photo was reported to be eight years .
old. She stated that the older photograph bore a strong /
resemblance to the man who came into the dress shop, but this 
man is not identical to the recent photographs of RAY.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
5010-104

UNITED STATES GOV^XNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574) date: 5/6/68

FROM SA J. CLAYTON TAYLOR \!

subjectMURKIN y

/
Re April 29,1968 letter from Mrs Mary(Minnie) Willard.

Mary Willard, 95 Diabalo St., Ramon ttailor Park, Palm 
Springs, California was interviewed Z/2/68 and she said 
she was quite upset that the man ch/rged with tie killing of 
MARTIN L. KING would select the n^me John Wi1 yard,,which 
was the name of her deceased husband, and is old and 
honored American name , She said she is a naturalized 
citizen from Canada, 69 years of age, and intends to spend 
the summer in Canada and is fearful that she/may be stopped 
at the border and be suspected of being thelwife of the 
man who killed King. '
Mrs Willard said that when she and her husband owned and rented 
property in Los Angeles in 1952, two men came and wanted to 
rent. She has been thinking about that situtation and 
thinks one of these men could be RAY who at that time 
found out her husbands name was JOHN WILLARD and thereafter 
used the name in Memphis.
Mrs. Willard did not appear to be completely rational in 
her reasoning or conservation.

NO action recommended.
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MAY 1M2 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 )

UNITED STATES GOVx..vNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (4^-1574)

SA WILLIAM JOHN SLICKS

pate: 5/7/68

subject: yuRKIN

Re LA memo of SA DAVID E. ROBINSON, 4/2^/68, (Re Joe Brown).

/
On 5/6/68, JOE BP^'®, Owner,Evans Motel, 4635 East Slauson 

Ave.. Maywood, CSTlTorftt’M, advised that on the afternoon of 
4/18/68 he rented one K>f his rooms to an individual who 
resembled a newspaper/photograph of MARTIN LUTHER. KING'S killer. 
He advised that this pan checked in with a woman and he observed 
both of them carry some kind of pans into their room. He 
advised that they stayed in their room for the remainder of 
the day, and he did not see this man until the following 
morning.

BROWN advised that he went to their room the following 
morning to collect that day's rent. He stated that the man 
came to the door with only a pair of pants on, and appeared 
very groggy. He advised that it appeared the man had been 
drunk or used drugs, but he could not smell or see any 
evidence of this. He advised that this man gave him seven 
dollar bills for that day's rent. He advised that he did not 
see the woman in the room at that time, and did not see 
either of them for the remainder of the day or night. He 
stated that this man gave him seven dollars the following

. morning, but this time only put his hand through the door,
and did not show himself.

BROWN advised that this man and woman checked out that 
afternoon and he examined their room. He stated that he found 
two empty beer cans, a rack of short-play records, and noticed 
that all the furniture in the room had been pushed into the 
area of one corner. Examination of these records showed them 
to be of the rock and roll variety.

BROWN described the individual as white, male, mid-thirties, 
dark hair which was disheveled, blue eyes, a small scar on his 
forehead, medium build. He advised that this man did not
speak with any sort of accent. He also advised that the man
was very poorly dressed in wrinkled clothing. He observed two 
recent photos of JAMES EARL RAY and advised RAY is not identlclal 
to the man at his motel. He advised that the contour of
face is much different from the individual at

1 - Los Angeles (44-1574)

^WEmoX^UNDEXED 

SERI ALIZED/ACZ-FILED -

■'AY 7 1968
FB) _ LOS ANGELES
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OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10 
MAY 1062 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

9010-100

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LCS ANGELES (44-1574) date: 5/6/68

from : sa THEODORE M. GARDNER

subject: muRKIN

The following investigation was conducted by SAs GARDNER and 
DENNIS C. LEMASTER, at Hollywood, California, on 4/17/68, i/ an effort 
to locate TOM WASHINGTON, a former acquaintance of ANITA KATZWINKEL:

Mr. PETER LATTANZI, Manager, Sunset Bowl, 5401 W/Sunset Blvd., 
advised that a /review of his records revealed that TOM WASHINGTON 
was a member oi the Kaiser-Permanente bowling league, daring August, 
1967. LATTANZI stated that league now bowls at the Hollywood Stars 
Bowling Alley.। He recalled WASHINGTON as being a Negr^ male, who dated 
white women, and who was employed at the Kaiser Foundation Hospital,

DOROTHY GORELICK, Clerk, Kaiser Foundation Clinic Personnel 
Office, advised that she had determined from LOIS WADE, who is employed 
at the hospital’s cafeteria, that WASHINGTON o^’ns his own maintenance 
company, is not employed at the hospital, and resides in Santa Monica, 
California.

Mrs. LOIS WADE, Manager, Kaiser Foundation Hospital Cafeteria, 
4867 Sunset Blvd., advised that she is the Secretary-Tre surer of the 
hospital’s bowling league, and that WASHINGTON is a member of this 
league. WASHINGTON owns his own maintenance company and resides 
at 1934 E. 19th St., Santa Monica, California.

Attempts to locate WASHINGTON at the above-address were 
negative, and a message to him to call the FBI Office was left in 
the mailbox of Apartment 3 at that address,

(2)
TMG/tmg
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

,L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date __ ^/S/^&.

STEPHEN BRANDT, Deputy District Director for 
Administration, Los Angeles County Public Social Services 
(Social Welfare), 14545 Lenark Street, Panorama City, 
California, made available the following information:

Name
Case Number
Sex
Date of Birth
Race
Height »
Weight
Hair
Social Security
Number 
Education

ELIZABETH ANN/{BATISTIC) DE ROUEN

Female /_____

Negro /
5'4" •
125 pounds .
Black

High School Graduate
Attended one year at Port Arthur 
(Texas) Junior College 
(Business Administration)

Parents ISADORE and CORINA BATISTIC 
(Both deceased)

Marital Status Separated
Married to MILFIN NOREM SIMIEN 
a Negro, June 22, 1962 at 
Anahuac, Texas. Divorced in 
1963; one child - LISA STEPHANIE 
SIMIEN was born _______________  

at Galveston, Texas.

She lived in a common-law 
relationship with RAYMOND DE ROUEN, 
SR., a Negro, from March 19^3 
to September 19^5 when they 
separated; one child - RAYMOND 
DEROUEN, date of birth

|at Port Arthur, Texas.

She lived with LEWIS MIGAS, white 
male, age 44, 5'10", 200 pounds,

On 5/2/63 at Los Angeles, California FiiP # Los Angeles .44-1574

SA FREDRICK E. BECKER &hd 
by "VSA WILLIAM G. ATHERTONAlGA/glp

ide
This document contains neither reconimendations/i)or conclAtu 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be di

Date dictated
of the: FBI. It is" BI and is loaned to
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LA 44-1574

curly dark hair, dark eyes, 
heavy build (November 28, 196?)

Claims residency in Los Angeles 
since June 1965

2430 Florence Avenue •
Los Angeles, California

516 North Harvard Boulevard
Los Angeles, California

675 North Kenmore Avenue 
Los Angeles, California 
(January 13, 1967)

4613? South Vermont
Apartment 5
Los Angeles, California 
(March 27, 19^7)

1169 Virgil Street ‘
Los Angeles, California 
(November 19^7)

3340 Floyd Terrace
Los Angeles, California 
(October 1967)

11827 South Figueroa
Apartment 9
Los Angeles, California 
(February 1968)

Employment History Mrs. W. M. BURNETT
W. M. Burnett Realty Company 
Twin City Highway 
Port Arthur, Texas

Port Arthur College 
Port Arthur, Texas

- 2
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TA 44-1574

State Employment Office 
Venice and Broadway 
Los Angeles, California 
August-October 1966

ROBERT or BEATRICE FRIEDMAN
’ Los Angeles, California

Maid •
June-July 1966

Mr. and Mrs. ROBERT MANAMA 
516 North Harvard 
Los Angeles, California 
Maid 
October 1966-January 1967

. Cal Femme .
June 1966 

Pac Amusements 
June 1967

Desmonds 
June 1967

It is noted that DE ROUEN lists RITA STEINS as a 
cousin and Mr. and Mrs. RICHARD STEIN as unrelated adult 
references. Mr. STEIN was listed as a writer for television 
commercials.

Physician Dr. JOHN JEAN
Hollywood Western Medical Center 
931 North Western Avenue 
Los Angeles, California 
On August 9, 1967

DE ROUEN is presently being investigated by Los Angeles 
County for unreported income.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

S0IM01

UNITED STATES GOVlKNMENT

Memorandum

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES (44.-1574) date: 5/6/68

SA STEPHEN L. DURKIN

subject: MURKIN

Re Serial 469

Referenced serial reflects that Sergeant JOHN
ISBELL, Lakewood Sheriff's Office, Lakewood, California, 
advised that an unknown occupant in Apartment 23 at 
16219 Eucalyptus, Bellflower, had some rifles and Bazooka 
and sex books. It was assumed that this unknown person fit 
the description of JAMES EARL RAY.

The individual at Apartnyfent 23, 16219 Eucalyptus,
was determined to be ROBERT ERNES/ MBLCTffli. EMBLETON was 
interviewed on 4/24/68 by SA STEPfiEN L. DURKIN. EMBLETON 
is not and does not in any way resemble the subject, JAMES 
EARL RAY. /

While interviewing EMBLETON, he related that he
is a gun collector and displayed numerous weapons that he 
had in his apartment. Some of the weapons are as follows:

(1) British 303 Lewis machine gun 
(inoperative)

(2) Japanese machine gun (inoperative)

(3) German rocket launcher

(4) 4° Bra Russian Mortar

(5) Boyer 55 caliber anti-tank weapon /j

(6) 15 rifles i__/

(7) Two hand guns

(8) Numerous bayonets
SEARCHED..

SERIALIZED.

NDEXED.

SLD:elc
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EMBLETON advised that when he was moving from his 
last residence, the Lakewood Sheriff’s Office stopped him 
and questioned him about his weapons and did not arrest him. 
EMBLETON stated he believes that his weapons comply with the 
state laws but that if he is in violation, he would gladly 
return any weapon to the Sheriff’s Office if they believe he 
is not entitled to have them.

The information concerning EMBLETON was furnished 
to Sergeant SAVAGE of the Lakewood Sheriff’s Office and to 
CHARLES JONES, Alcohol and Tax Unit, U. S, Treasury Depart­
ment, Los Angeles, California.

EMBLETON is described as follows:

Sex 
Race 
Date of birth 
Place of birth 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Eyes 
Employment

Mother

Male 
White

Military service

Long Beach, California 
6’2?" 
180 pounds
Brown
Hazel; wears glasses 
Douglas Aircraft , 
Long Beach, California 
QUEENEE VICTORIA EMBLETON, 
ij.802 Whitewood, 
Long Beach, California 
U. S. Army

- 2 -
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Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

V ia AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM:< V ■ = SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574

RE: • MURKIN

RE WILLIAM HOWARD JAMISON

at this 
Angeles

On 5/3/68, WILL 
residence located
California. He

IAM HOWARD JAMISON was contacted 
at 1948 Clinton Street, Los

stated that he via
Kansas, at the time of thb MARTIN LUTHER KING murder.

JAMISON release from jail after serving
one year in jail for throwting two Moltov cocktails through
the front window of a booketo tayed away from members
of the John Birch Society and now operates the "Gospel Wings" 
located at903 Burlington Avenue, Los Angeles, California.
JAMISON stated that he is now only interested in his 
religion, and his work as an evangelist. JAMISON holds 
revivals and open air meetings in the Los Angeles, California 
area.

JAMISON was shown photographs of JAMES EARL
RAY and he stated that he has never seen RAY, and if he did
he would immediately notify the FBI.

Los Angeles

JCO/pjc

INI
Br

HI Agent in Charge OFFICETCOP j

filed

.’ZED
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5/6/68

AIRTKL AIR MAXX. - RKISflRIO

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-106670)

PROM: SAC, LOS AMGKLK3 (100-57229)

SUBJKCTs DR. MARTIS LDTHKR KDiG, JR. 
3M - C

Re Loe Angelos teletype 4/26/68 captioned MURKIM.
«*?• tt®O^M^ 4295 Don Carle# Drive, Loa 

Angeled, M0W17W1»1W!^ on 4/26/68 by SA'e WM» 
M. BRADY and GILBTOTG. BKMJAMIM, JR. At the outset of the 
interview Mrs. MAISi who stated aha was also known u DgWRK 
SPAMS and DODIEKVASS. was advised that the reason for inleR’fbw 
widHtiriroiS^ the investigation into the assassination
of Dr. MARTIM imot XDB, JR., on 4/5/68 at Memphis, Tennessee.

Mrs. KVASS stated that sho would bo more than happy 
to corporate with the FBI regarding this investigation. Mrs. 
KVASS stated that sho has followed this ease in the nows nedia 
and admires the long hours and intensive effort the FBI has been 
devoting to this particular ease. Sho also expressed her thanks 
to the FBI and its personnel for other investigations conducted 
in the elvil rights field.

Mrs. KVASS stated that she first not Dr. KIMG in 
1961. Sho said ho had perfumed the wedding ceremony for a 
member of her family in Rework, Mow Joracy. She said that her 
friendship with Dr. KUG had been a close and Intimate one, 
explaining that sho felt and has always credited him with saving 
her marriage to Dr. THEODORE KVASS. Mrs. KVASS continued that 
this close relationship with Dr. IHG was also shared by her 
husband and other members of her fsadly. She related that fre­
quently when Dr. KISS was attending to businass matters on the 
west coast, including guest preaching engagements, sho would seo

3 - Bureau (AM-RM)
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LA 100-57229

Ma, ladle at lag that thiM matings ware a family type get- 
together.

M* IVAIS stated that she had absolutely no Idea 
as to any person who would hare wanted to MU Sr. EIKO, nor 
could she imagine why anyone would hare wanted to MU Mm 
or hare Mm killed. She stated that If any Information of 
such a nature should ooms to her attention, sho would immediately 
notify the FBI.

Mrs. STAMS stated that she frequently watches the
Sunday evening television program, “The FBI", as she considers 
it one of the better television programs being aired locally. 
She said aha was glad that the personal appearance of the 
interviewing agents had not shattered the mental imago sho 
had built up regarding special Agents of the FBI. She said 
she also appreciated the great strides forward the FBI had 
made in professionalising local law enforcement through its 
training programs and its scrupulous protection of the rights 
of the Individual.

Mrs. STAMS volunteered the information that she and
her husband had placed their hose with a real estate broker, 
hoping for an early sale, as they feared for the life of their 
Infant daughter. Mrs. STAMS explained that on two occasions 
recently sho had "fished" her daughter out of their backyard 
swimming pool, which is very close to the sliding glass back 
door of their hone. Sho indicated that sho and her husband were 
afraid that the little girl would some day climb into the swim­
ming pool When either they thmselves or a baby sitter was not 
on the scone, and that the baby would drown.

On the date of interview several attempts wore made
to contact Mm. STAMS for appointment for Interview. Since 
she was not able to bo reached, contact was made with her hus­
band, Dr. THBODORB L. STAMS. Ho stated ho would have no objec­
tions to the FBI interviewing Ms wife. Ho stated he felt she 
should bo at home later in the day, and he would appreciate 
being advised at the termination of such interview.

Mrs. KTAIS was eventually contacted during the late
afternoon of 4/26/66 at her residence. During the course of 
the interview there wore numerous interruptions created by her

- 2
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LA 100-57229

i

daughter, age approximately 3 years, running shout ths ream. 
Thore wore further interruptions by her anil regarding plans 
for ths dinner asm* and by * fnsale house guest passing through 
the room.

At ths conclusion of the interview Mrs. WAIS tele- 
phonically contacted her husband at his office, at which tine 
the interviewing agents advised bin that his wife had been 
interviewed and the interview terninatod.

Humorous opportunities wore given Mrs. KVASS to 
expand on the nature of her personal relationship with Dr. 
KOKA, but on each such occasion she changed ths subject to 
another topic. As ths ultimate goal was to determine if she 
had any suspects in ths killing of Dr. MARTIS LDTHKR IHO, 
it did not sewn prudent at this tine, under the circumstances 
and with the lack of security, to push her for details regarding 
the intimate relationship she and Dr. HK maintained.

Through personal observation of ths interviewing 
agents, the following physical description of Mrs. WAIS was 
obtainedt

Sex: 
Races 
Ago: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Builds 
Hairs

Ryes: 
Teeth: 
Complexions 
Appearance s 
Walk: 
Speech:

Drees:

Occupation:

Female
Mogroid 
Kid-30*s 
5’6* - 5’7" 
125 pounds 
Medium, lithe 
Black, long (shoulder length), 
straight, parted in the middle, 
modified pageboy styling 
Dark brown, largo
White, well formed, regular 
Light chocolate
Attractive, pleasant anile 
Catlike, effortless grace 
Ho noticeable accent, speaks 
easily and intelligently 
Flashy, brightly colored calypso- 
styled lounging pajamas 
Housewife
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LA 100-57229

Residence: 4285 Don Carlos Drive 
Los Angeles, California 90006

Telephone: 
Relatives:

AXainetor 4.-3997 (unlisted)
Husband - Dr. THBODORB L. ITAIS

Occupation * Dentist
Office: 2608 West Santa Barbara Ave.

Los Angeles, California
Daughter - *3183?* (phonetic)
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY IMS KDmON 
OSA FPMR (41 CRl) WWM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574) date: 5/3/68

SAC, WFO (44-703) (P)

MURKIN

ReLAteletype 5/2/68

RE: RICHARD UE OGG 

’WFOfilesreflict no photo of RICHARD LEE OGG, however,
files reflect 1964 photd of OGG in possession FBI Identification 
Division. t

WO has submitted FD-9 and requested photo of OGG be
forwarded to Los Angeles Division.

Los Agneles advise WO of any positive identification

ARMED & DANGEROUS.

। 2/ - Los Angeles 
2 - WFO

(1 - 91-0)

RWD:acd
(4)

Buy U.S. Savings Bands Regularly on tie Payroll Swings Nan
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OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG- NO. 27

5010*106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANGELES (1^-1571|) date: 5/7/68

from : SA J. CHARLES MERRIMAN

SUBJECT: MURKIN

j At approximately 2:00 pm, 5/7/68. VERNE
SCHLOTZaAHEB. 6912 South Saus ali to, Canoga Park 

’^XToT^Snaeles), California, residence telephone 883-9112, 
and whojis a retired Los Angeles policeman, and who is 
presently employed at Department of Water and Power, 
City ofsLos Angeles, 6000 Van Nuys Boulevard, Van Nuys, 
California, telephonically advised as follows:

At about 6:30 am on 5/7/68, while en route to 
work, SCHLOTZHAUER observed a man who somewhat resembles 
JAMES EARL RAY’s photos seen in local news media, which 
man was driving a white Wildcat Buick (1965 or thereabouts), 
bearing Louisiana license plates, number 96G—616, which 
Buick was noted going east on Victory Boulevard between 
Topanga and Winnetka in Canoga Park.

SCHLOTZHAUER stated he preferred being contacted 
at his place of employment between 7:00 am and 3:30 pm.

JCM:mak 
(2)
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Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

*

Indices: □ Negative | | See below
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

MURKIN

Complainant /

DAN CASEY

Complainant's address and 
telephone number

115 E. 98th St., 
Inglewood 
671-8671

Complaint received 

| | Personal X XWelephonic

Date 5-3-68__Time ll-01|.am.

”o 

th

Race I Sex

| | Male

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age ।
Weight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks or other datas W 
C/) v

Q

Facts of complaint

C said he had just come from Big Joe Joes’ Bar at Century 
Blvd., and Sepulveda. He said he had had a "couple of beers" there 
C said there was a man, looking exactly like "GALT" at the bar 
since about 9-30am this date. He was dressed in a blue and white 
checked sports shirt and unknown colored slacks. He was drinking 
"Vodka and something," C said he was about 5’9", and had a very 
noticable protruding left ear. He again stated the man looked just 
like the published pictures of "GALT." C said s the man got up 
to leave, he followed him out and wrote down he license number 
of the car he drove away in. It was_MNX-3Ul> 
white in color. ]He turned hast on T^THJWyBl

late model Chevrolet

DMV reflects MNX-3.

DEXED.

LOUIS PAUL SERBS, Box
Is registered} to: 1961). Chevrolet, coupe, 
Suisun City, yUalifornia.

Action Recommended

PhiMB S^Mat

1968
FBI — LQS ANRFI FS
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FD-209 (Rev. 9-13-65)
OPTIONAL FOAM NO. 10 5010-104
MAY 1441 EDITION 
GSA GEN. MG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : sac Los Angeles 137-6762 DATE: 5“6-68

FROM : SA JAMES A. NORTON □ Cl □ SI □ R (Prob)

13 PCI □ PSI □ R

SUBJECT: MELVIN SCHUETTE

Dates of Contact
Lj.-9,30-68

Titles and File #s on which contacte 
hk-157U MURKING 
25-79556 RICHARD 0

d

. DUGAN

Purpose and results of contact

[X] NEGATIVE
□ POSITIVE
□ STATISTIC
PCI was telephonies 

advised of possible i 
He was also advised n 
had anyone in the Hot

PCI advised he was 
aleit for5 him.

On l|-30-68 PCI advi 
photograph and f re 
learned a ything or

lly con .acted l^-9-68 regarding MURKING He wan 
dentity of subject and furnished description, 
ot to disclose information to anyone and if he 
el to immediately advise if he had any suspeic:.

not acquainted with RICHARD DUGAN, but would bo

sed he bias no information on MURKING. He was ah 
ished instruction as to activity to take if he 
had any suspicions.

P 1 Informant certified that he has 
furnished all information obtained 
by him since last contact.

GOOD SSJffve. Skid Row
Cover ag e
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OPTIONAL FORM NO- 10 ?^ 9010*100
MAY 1902 EDITION '
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 /

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
To : SAC, LosAngeles

FROM : GERALDINE M. WEBER

date: 4/26/68

subject:

Mi^WJOVJCK4_television actor known as ’’Sheriff 
JOHN," who is a perso/al friend of the writer, called to advise 
that he is now at KTTv this date, 4/26/68, at 3:30 P.M., in 
connection with his television show. /

He state/ he had just been with^JACK JBCOTT. wha-^ 
is director of W ’’Truth and Consequences’ slww and recently 
SCOTT had been in/various parts of the city ^footing film. 
About two weeks ago he shot some film at Hol^rwood and Vine 
and in reviewing the film this date both ROVECK and SCOTT 
felt they saw a man resembling JAMES EARL RAY. SCOTT told 
ROVICK that this man crossed the intersection and when he, 
the stranger, saw he was being filmed he made a fast ninety 
degree turn and disappeared into the crowd immediately.

SCOTTand ROVICK both feel the man filmed is someone 
the FBI is interested in. He said the film is in the Film 
Screening Room of KTTV, Sunset and Van Ness Streets, telephone 
462-7111 and invited the FBI to come out and review it.
Mr. ROVICK will be leaving about 4:00 P.M., but Mr. SCOTT is 
at the above telephone, Ext. 461, or Stage A of the Truth and 
Consequences show.

gmw
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-10®
MAY 19C2 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 **CZ^*

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (UU-157U) (P) date: 5/6/68

fROm : JAMES R. PACE

subject: MURKIN

Re memo of GERALDINE M. WEBER dated lj/26/68. /

On U/26/68, the writer went to KTTV, met JACK ^OTT, 
and viewed the film in question. SCOTT stated That /hS film 
had been shot about two weeks earlier at the intersection of 
Hollywood and Vine, Los Angeles. He did not have A single frame 
exposure of the individual who he filt resembleyRAY. He stated 
that his office would attempt to have a single /reme enlarged 
and make this available to this office. /

On 5/3/88, SCOTT contacted this office and advised that 
the above enlargament was ready and could be jacked up at his 

office by the FBI. On that date, the writer picked up this 
atoag enlargement and in the presence of SCOTT it was compared 
with the photograph of RAY which had earlier been obtained 
from the "Local Swingers”. It was obvious that the 
photograph of RAY did not resemble the individual in the above 
enlargement. SCOTT agreed that there was no similarity at 
all.

SCOTT was thanked for his assistance and interest in 
the matter. The pnlargem®nt made available dflMMUy SCOTT 
is being placed in the & section of this file.

JRP 
(2)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 4-19-63)

Note: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: I I Negative | | See below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject 1 Character of case

MURKIN

Complainant /

BEN GIBBO^, 2113 N. CE 

/

Complainant's address and

#635-U3i5

Complaint received

I______ | Personal 1 ^^ Telephonic

n„„ 5/7/68 T.„. 3= 30PM

ll 

5 0
W 0 

Q

Race s/ Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

| | Mal ft

Age Weight Eyes Complexion
1 1 Female

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint J - 1

COMPLAINANT IS EMPLOYED BY HARDMAN AEROSPACE, 18145 BUNDY DRIVE

V 9

WEST L.A., WHICH FIRM HIRED A MAN A FEW DAYS AGO, WHOSE NAME

IS UNKNOWN TO COMPLAINANT, WHO WORKS ON THE SECOND SHIFT AT THE

TOOL CRIB IN ’’PLANT” OR BUILDING #2 AT THAT ADDRESS, AND WHO

MUCH RESEMBLES RAY'S DESCRIPTION

COMPLAINANT SAID HE WOULD DESCRIBE THE MAN AS FOLLOWS: MALE

WHITE, ABOUT 35 YRS., 5’ 8” OR 5’ 9”, 165#, HAIR MIXED GREY CUT

SHORT (ABOUT i” LONG, BUT NOT CREW CUT), GREEN EYES.

COMPLAINANT PARTICULARLY NOTICED THE MAN'S "HARD PAIR OF EYES,”

THAT HE TUGS AT HIS RIGHT EAR, AND IS APPARENTLY UNACQUAINTED

WITH HIS JOB

Action RecommendedQjjgQ^ OUT
FBI — LOS ANGELES

SEARCHED 

SERIALIZE

wmt j. McCauley
(Agent)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36‘(.Rev. 5-22-64)

'FBI

Date: MAY 3, 1968

Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

-------WN-W;-------77(Type in plaintext or code) 

URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, (44-3^61)

FROM: NEW ORLEANS (157-10673)

MURKIN

RE: LETTER SIGNED BILLY BOB DAVID AND 
XSSHXim
ASSOCIATES TURNED INTO MONROE, LA

POLICE DEPARTMENT JUNE TWENTY TWO

WILL

MC INT

NINETEEN SIXTY FIVE

..HALE^AXE AL

DAVID, DALE TA

AND INTERVIEWED

HNSON. DICKIE

THRALL STILL RESID^IN AREA OF CALHOUN, LA. THEY ALL ADVISE

THEY HAVE

MURDER OF

WRITTEN

NO INFORMATION miERI WHATEVER RELATIVE TO THE

MARTIN LUTHER KING. THEY STATED THAT THE LETTER

BUT NOT MAILED, IN NINETEEN SIXTY FIVE WAS MERELY

A PRANK OF HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS AND WAS NEVER INTENDED AS A

THREAT AGAINST AGAINST THE PRESIDENT OR MARTIN LUTHER KING

THEY ALL DENIED EVER BEING ASSOCIATED WITH ANY KLAN OR HATES

k? TYPE ORGANIZATION. WHEREABOUTS OF ABOVE PERSONS FOR

THE PERIOD OF APRIL FOUR, NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT ACCOUNTED FOR'.

’ RE: CONTACTS WITH MOTELS LOCATED .//J „ 7 S

Approved:

ALONG TULANE AVE NEW ORLEA^0- 
SERIAUSfiL

Special Agent in Charge
Sent _

J INO£XEO_X^

zW7 1968

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PD-36 (Aev. 5-22-64) , I

FBI |

Date: I

Transmit the following in_____________________________ ________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code) '

Via_______________________ _ ____________ :--------------------------------------------------------------- 1
(Priority) ।

______________   J__________

. INASMUCH AS IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT JAMES EARL

RAY WAS IN NEW ORLEANS PROBABLY ON THE EVENING OF MARCH 

TWENTY ONE SIXTY EIGHT, MOTELS LOCATED ALONG TULANE AVE 

WHICH IS ADJACENT TO THE DOWNTOWN AREA OF NEW ORLEANS

WERE CONTACTED. MOTEL RECORDS CHECKED AND CONTAINED NO

INFO IDENTIFIABLE WITH RAY UNDER HIS TRUE NAME OR 

KNOW ALIASES. PERIOD CHECKED WAS FROM MARCH SEVENTEEN 

THRU TWENTY FOUR SIXTY EIGHT.

RE: CONTACT IN RESIDENTIAL AREA’S 

KNOWN TO BE FREQUENTED BY HIPPIES.

' -CONTACTS IN ABOVE AREAS IN LOUISIANA BEING CONTINUED

AND TO DATE CONTACTS REGARDING JAMES IBEX EARL RAY IN 

THESE AREAS HAVE BEEN NEGATIVE.

RE: INFORMANT CONTACTS

TO DATE CONTACTS WITH CRIMINAL AND APPROPRIATE

SECURITY AND RACIAL INFORMANTS HAVE BEEN UNPRODUCTIVE

IN REGARDS TO RAY. CONTACTS CONTINUING. •

AM COPIES TO MEMPHIS, BIRMINGHAM, ATLANTA AND LOS ANGELES.

INVESTIGATION AT NEW ORLEANS CONTINUING . ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

Approved: _______ :______________________ Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge '

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



r Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

.yrW

Indices: See below
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

Subject’s name and aliases

THOMAS RANDAL
Address of subject Character of case

MURKIN

Complainant 1

MRS DONNIE PANKEY

Complainant's address and 
telephone number

75351 Purdy St,
Bell Gardens, Calif 

927-7359

Complaint received

1 | Personal be 1 Telephonic 
•
Date 5**8—68__Timc 8/35^52__

"■2 
Si 
fl u 9 «

Q

Race
Cauc

Sex

gj Male

| | Female

Height 
6*

Hair
Lt Brn

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age
30s ”180 Eyes 

light 
n nl nr

w
Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C. stated 
and feels that 
staying at the 
with a mexican 
is reg. to TOM

she had seen the picture in the morning paper of RAy 
this person is identical to a iEHWi tenant she has 
above address. C. stated this person, subject, is livi 
female ant three children. The vehicle the subject dri 
DOLLAR, 10758 Weaver, El Monte, Calif.

0. stated she would like to have an agent come and see her in 
ref to the subject/and show her a better picture of the subject. C. 
stated she will be home all from work today because of illness.

EXEDSEARCHED...
SERIALIZED..

ng
ires

Action Recommended ^-1^74
Larry E. Mullins

1968
EBI — LOS ANGELES

(Agent)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI LOS ANG.

FBI CHICAGO

329 PM DEFERRED 5/7/68 PAK

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) AND MEMPHIS, LOS ANGELES (44-1574), PHOENIX,

LAS VEGAS, DENVER (157-203) ALBUQUERQUE, AND EL PASO.

FROM CHICAGO (44-1114) 2P

MURK IN

RE LOS ANGELES TEL MAY FOUR LAST REGARDING INTERVIEW 

AT LOS ANGELES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT MAY THREE LAST CONCERNING 

CALL BY UNITED AIRLINES (UAL) PERSONNEL DESCRIBING INDIVIDUAL 

AS POSSIBLE LOOK A LIKE OF JAMES EARL RAY.

FOLLOWING UAL FLIGHTS CHECKED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS

MAY SIX LAST RELATIVE TO TRAVEL OF CARL RAY, DENVER TO 

LAS VEGAS OR LOS ANGELES MAY ONE AND TWO LAST.

ONE SIX THREE BOTH DAYS, TWO FOUR ONE, MAY ONE, TWO 

FOUR THREE, MAY TWO, THREE FIVE NINE, MAY ONE, EIGHT FIVE 

SEVEN, MAY TWO.

NO RECORD AVAILABLE FLIGHTS ONE SIX NINE AND EIGHT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO

THE BUREAU AND ALL OFFICES NOTE UAL MAINTAINS NOR

PREPARES PASSENGER MANIFEST AS SUCH. ONLY RECORD OF

FLIGHT IS PORTION OF TICKET TAKEN FROM PASSENGER JUST

PRIOR TO BOARDING AIRCRAFT. THESE FORWARDED UAL HEADQUARTERS

DAILY WHERE THEY BECOME KEYPUNCHED IMMEDIATELY UPON ARRIVAL

AND ARE SOMETIMES UNAVAILABLE FOR EXAMINATION FOR SIX OR SEVEN

DAYS.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING.

AM COPY BIRMINGHAM.

END

NCH

FBI LOS ANG.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



’^ /V

CWDONALroRM NO. 10 
IWM EDITION
OSA OSH. NEO. NO. 27 ^ .

UNITED STATES GOViiRNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOSANGEIES (l|l|-l^) date: 6/7/68

from : SA DSJNTS C. IE MASTER

subject: MURKIN

R^^T_KEELEY, desl^alerk^^t. Francis Hotel, 
5533 H©Hywo^, Blvd., Los Angeles, dalirorhia, adllSM 
that J0E_PE^^.is no longer employed by the St; Francis 
Hotef~managfment. KEELEY said that according to his 
informationfPETERS quit. KEELEY provided this information 
on 5/1/68. J

1 - Mi-157U 
DCL/dcl

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: | | Negative | | See below

Facts of complaint

Subject's name and ^liases

GLEN. PARKER

Address of subject Character of case

MTJRKTN

Complainant

LT. HAMILTON
LASO

Complainant's address and 
telephone number

Homicide LASO

Complaint received 

| | Personal | M| Telephonic

Date 5-6-68 Timp V26pm

•"■2
2.2*
3 M co v 

Q

Race Sex 

| | Male 

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

C. stated one of his men had had a telephone ball from an

anonymous caller who furnished U»e following information

The caller stated JAMES EARL RAY has a friend by the name of

GLEN PARKER who at this very minute is at the WALLACE Headquarters

in Bell Gardens Calif. WALLACE Headquaters is located at Eastern &

Jabonnerla. Bell Gardens, Calif

Action Recommended l|l|»1^71j

Larry E, Mullins

SEARCHED________ ^INDEXED.
SFR1AH7FD v<ff FILED

1968

(Agent)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 , 5010-100
MAY 1002 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 }

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (Uj.-157U) date: 5/7/68

from : SA ROBERT H. CLAUDIUS

subject: MURKIN
CR

Re FD 71 Complaint Form of IC LARRY E. MULLINS dated 5/6/68.

At V2&/P.M. on 5/6/68 Lieutenant NORMAN HAMILTON, Homicide 
Division, LASO, telephonically advised that one of his men had received 
an anonymous telephony advising that JAMES EARL RAY has a friend 
by the name of GLEN PACKER who was presently at the WALLACE Headquarters 
in Bell GardensTTsMTEmTa. The WALLACE Headquarters is located at 
7939 South Eastern Avenue, Bell Gardens, California, telephone number 
927-1W \

On 5/7/58 the writer contacted Mr. GLENN1^PARKER, 6021 Gotham 
Avenue, Bell Gardens, telephone number ^/-U953 , &t"*JThe above listed 
headquarters. He was exhibited all the photos available of JAMES 
EARL RAY, aka. John Willard, Harvey Lowmyer and Eric Starvo Galt. 
He advised that he has never observed the person in the photographs 
nor do the names listed mean anything to him.

PARKER advised that the North Hollywood Office of the Wallace 
Headquarters opened about the last week of October, 1967 and was 
closed down about January 3» 1968 after enough registrations had been 
obtained to place WALLACE'S name on the California ballot. PARK? R 
furnished the following names of persons whom he knew to have been 
associated with the office in North Hollywood:

EMMETT EATON, CHARLES THOMPSON, COY SMJTH, PIERRE PELHAM, and 
(FNU) HOLIFIELD. He advised the aforementioned persons w^re all out 
here from Alabama. He said that Mrs. OPAL WHITE, BEATRI/e NICOLA, 
CHARLES PITCHFORD and (FNU) MC BRIDE wereA11 personslfe^WTO' in 
IKe^Vaftey'^lserved as office help. / /

Mr. PARKER further added that he 'had travels/ to Parkersburg, 
West Virginia on 3/31/88 and returned to Los Angeles on 5/2/68. He 
advised that he helped operate the Parkersburg campaign office while 
there. He advised he was in Parkersburg at the time MARTIN LUTHER
KING was assassinated and has subsequently observed the photograph 
of RAY in se/veral magazines and newspaper. He concluded by reiterating 
that he could not identify the photographs nor did any of the four
names utilized by RAY mean anything to him.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
. MAY 1002 EDITION

GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

«IM«

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FROM

SAC LOS ANGELES (l^-l^W DATE: W68

SA EUGENE B. MCCARTHY

SUBJECT: MURKING

Re Memo of SA H. LA MARR GUNN at Los Angeles, 1^/20/68

had he played pool with such a man he would recognize his picture 
or would have remembered- his name and he/does not,

On 5/3/68 fiALPH MA^RA owner of Ralphs Barber shop 6th Street, 
Los Angeles, acfTTs^uiaT he knows most of the people in the 
neighborhood and ^es know VINCENT FURFARO. MARRA advised that 
FURFARO was a triable maker in the neighborhood, had been a professio,. 
fighter anduappapred to be a little mixed up in the head" MARRA £ 
advised that ntyone in the neighborhood would raise bail for him 
since no one ifked him. MARRA advised that he does not recognize 
the picture of JAMES EARL RAY and he has never heard any of his 
aliases used in the nei hborhood.

1-Los Angeles 
EBM

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 9010-10®
MAY 1982 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum
: SAC LOS ANGELES (hU-l^U) date: 11/25/66

•' SA EUGENE B. MCCARTHY

SUBJECT: MURKING

Re Memo of SA H. LA MARR J^NN At Los Angeles, 1/20/68

On V^/68 VINCE^^IAMES^ggg^ was interviewed by SA’s 
ROBERT H. CL AUDI dii fflu EuGeJ  ̂B. MCCARTHY at Los Angeles County 
Jail where FURFARO is incarcerated for bookmaking.

FURFARO advised that he knows JAMES EARL RAY as JAMES RAY 
and stated that RAY told him he has used the name LOWER (FNU). 
FURFARO advised th|t he met RAY around May of 1967/n Los Angeles 
while pYaying pool at We^t 6th and Union in the Tavern Bar, the 
Shanty Aar and the TikiBar, ^

jFURPARO advised that he was arrested on January 30th I960 
in f/ont of these bays at about 9am. He advised that at this time 

he had just talked to; RAY on the street and Ray said he wtO§n8fa| 
bar in some beach community but FURFARO could not give any information 
on where this beach community might be located. He also stated 
RAY mentioned that ‘he worked tending bar in a place”around Hollywood** 

possibly a club. He drinks screwdrivers and beer.

FURFARO advised that he knew RAY around the taverns about 8 
months and never knew where he lived whether he owned a car or 
had a girl friend or any other information about him. He advised 

RAY was never seen in the company of anyone male or female and was n 
never seen in a car. FURARO advised that in one of there conversaticgi 
RAY mentioned he was going home to Missouri and then to TBxas for 
an unknown period and purposh. At that time from Texas he would 
return to the beach area. He never expressed anjl hatreds or bigotry 
and never discussed racial matters. Never talked about girls and in 
fact FURARO only knew him to play pool with and nothing about the man.

FURFARO advised that the Photo on left of wanted poster looks 
mostly like RAY.

FURFARO advised 
^ he has of RAY;

that the following was the only discription

5’ 11” /searched Z(ND£X
175 lbs
Blue eyes / MAY7
Dark Brown hair L^osan^s

full head of hair combed straight back parter5
^L’8 Angele8 can not remember which side. --------- --- -X2

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LA ^-1571^ ,

WMM Wa?™or rings

no scars marks or tattoos (not even on head) 
Very quite did not talk very much

FURFARO advised that the city that seems to be in his mind 
that RAY mentioned he would visit while in Texas was Houston. 
FER FARO advised that he can not say why he feels the city would be 

Houston but he feels it was,

FSHFARO stated that he did not see RAY for about 7 or 8 weeks 
around late September or late August or fictober 1967.

FURFARO advised that a person by the name of y J. or Little 
James” a small man around 1^0 years old. White, woulaalso know 
HA7"Tut not any more that FURFARO. This man hangs aground the Wars 

mentioned on the last page and gould be found by /sking any of the 
bar tenders in the previously mentioned bars. / /

-2

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rm. 5-22-641 -

Transmit the following in

a:isW

TO:

FBI

Date: 5/7/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

*

GA ft WlfDErTG ■ SAv| IvOliuXM'

PROMr^^SAC, LOS miS (44-15#) 

SUBJECT: MURKIN »
Memphis

l 
I 
I 
1 
1 
i

-4

advised

00:

er, 1905

Re 
re T. T

to by 
since ~Uc

ton airtel to Los Angeles Sated 5/2/68 
P.O. Box 17252, Los Angeles .

1* U. S. Post Office, Los Angeles, 
/7/^TthatP. 0. Box l7252 has been subscribed

ers

les indices ref Jfect that 'MILDRED / 
gOSS, aha Tara/osMeiryM^ . last kno^ .address ; ,’ 
*423 west^OUt /Ireet, l«>s Ange leq is a chronic camplaint ant 
who has pt eally contacted Los Angeles Office with 
non-specificf information Of a. ling and incoherent nature 
frequently about Russian spiesf and Bureau fugitives sincb 
at least 1962.

It is noted that Los Angeles file 62-5436-2 eontaihs 
a November, 1962 letter from this individual which was 
directed to True Detective Magazine, New York City, and which 
states that a then Bureau fugitive regularly patronized a 
Los Angeles area dance hall on Saturday and Sunday nights. 
It is further noted that the handwriting in this 1962 letter 
appears to be identical to that in the letter signed T. T.

2 - Memphis
1 - Houston (44-1509) (Info)
2 - Kansas City ‘

. RJR/dmr
(7) -

ir::.. ' :d 
S^iALlZ 
FILED

■ . -Approved: ^-___ ________ ______ ___——. ’ Sent"
' ■ . . Special Agent in Charge . /irri

M ■' -Pet

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LAU-157^

’ ROSS/ and that both letters have identical flualert (i through 
3) at the beginning of each paragraph.

It appears that T. I. ROSS is identical M#8# _ 
MILDRED ROSS, aka and no further investigation re this 
letter is being conducted by the Los Angeles Division. _

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-at, (H«. 3-22-64)

FBI

Date: ^/?/68

- Transmit the following in PLAIN

Via
TELETYPE

(Type in plaintext or code)
URGENT

(Priority)

TO DIRECTOR (L4-38861), MEMPHIS, PHOENIX

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

SUBJECT

AT TEMP

ROOM IIQ TWO ZE

RE MARI

MURKIN

MARTIN

LOCATE MARIE MARTIN, ST. FRANCIS HOTEL

FIVE FIVE THREE THREE HOLLYWOOD BLVD,

LOS ANGELES NOT UCCESSFUL AS SHE IS OUT OF TOWN. REVIEW OF

TELEPHO C MESSAGES REVEALED TWO ITEMS OF INTEREST: ONE NOTE

READ OTE CALL SUE IN NEW YORK END QUOTE; THE OTHSR, QUOTE

LARRY/MORRIS. TWO SEVEN SEVEN DASH NINE EIGHT EIGHT ONE. END

QUOT

NOT OCCUPIED TH

CLOSE ASSOCIA

ST. FRANCIS HOT

THE LATTER

NORMAN

FOR PURPOSE OF

ROOM IN EXCESS

OF MARIE MARTIN

OX

ELEPHONE NUMBER BEING CHECKED OUT

SGF8 THAT ALTHOUGH HE RENTS ROOM TWO ZERO SIX

TAKING BOOKMAKING BETS, HE HAS

OF A MONTH. HE SAID HE IS NOT A

TI^ HE DOES NOT AND HAS NOT

PIMPED FOR MARTIN NOR ENGAGED IN ANY BUSINESS ACTIVITY WITH HER,

LEGITIMATE OR ILLEGITIMATE. COX SAID IT IS POSSIBLE FOR

OOM TWO ZERO SIX TO BE AN ASSOCIATE OF MARTIN’S. HE HAS NO

EVIDENCE OR KNOWLEDGE OF MARTIN BEING INVOLVED IN PROSTITUTION, * 5. TW'

SELLING OF NARCOTICS OR BOOKMAKING,
"•Tn .

COX STATED MARTIN MAY USE ~ 
IN// : .□

WJN:CM

Approved:
ent in Charge

Per

FILED

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



.-.a h; as-cn

4 , _ __________________________ iunaaoi

PAGE 2

NARCOTICS i Qfc OCCASSIW*- ^ BT I N- HOTEL -BUT KNOWS------------

7 NOTHING ABOUT HIM. “ /” F

I JQE PEyRSt FORMER BARTENDER, SULTAN ROOM, ST. FRANCIS |
! HOTEL SHOWN PHOTOGRAPH OF JAMES EARL RAY JMMNK TAKEN AT 

| PUERTO VALLARTA/ MEXICO AND ONE NINE SIX EIGHT PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN 

i AT LOS ANGELE/ AMONG OTHERS. PETERS SAID PUERTO VALLARTA 
* /
(PHOTOGRAPH RMNDED HIM OF INSTANCE DURING WHICH HE BELIEVED 

|RAY SAID QUOTE HAVE YOU EVER EATEN QUAIL AT THE CAVE IN

I NOGALES', MEXICO? END QUOTE. PETERS SAID THAT HE HAD. PETERS

(ADVISED QUOTE THE CAVE END QUOTE IS A RESTAURANT IN NOGALES |

WHICH IS LOCATED IN A CAVE. PETERS STATED THIS WAS EXTENT OF J

(CONVERSATION. /
i / 21^
! PETERS FURTHER ADVISED CHARLE/ STEIN, »WHAS BEEN

ENGAGED IN SALE OF NARCOTICS AND SALE o/ STOLEN AUTOMOBILES. '

iSTEIN ATTEMPTED TO SEL£ PETERS HOT CAR APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR AGO. i 

: RE AMERICAN INDEPENDENT PARITY i

। GLENN Pa/kER, MANAGER BELL GAREENS OFFICE FOR WALLACE i

Campaign was exhib/ted various photographs available of james |

(EARL RAY. PARKER/STATED HAS NEVER SEEN SUBJECT NOR WAS HE j

’ACQUAINTED WITH SUBJECT’S NAME OR ANY KNOWN ALIASES. PARKER

STATED HE WAS IN PARKERSBURG, WEST VIRGINIA, AT WALLACE HEADQUARTERS 

DURING PERIOD MARCH THIRTYONE TO MAY TWO LAST.

RE PUERTA VALLARTA KKXXK VISITORS

qqA

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Approved:  Sent M Per------------------------ —
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



4U-1S74

PASS 3 ;_______________ -!• -^^^’

; INVESTIGATION CONTINUES TO LOCATE FOR-INTERVIEW
RESIDENTS LOS ANGELES AREA 'J^^^^IN PUERTA VALLARTA,

, - - ; AND NOVEMBER' i ’
; DURING OCTOBER^SIXTY SEVEN AT TROPICANA AND RIO HOTELS. i

|INTERVIEWS TO DATE^ ANY INFO ABOUT SUBJECTh^« *°^ ^<e* f*^1****
\ RE QUOTE THE LOCAL SWINGER END QUOTE ;

; INVESTIGATION CONTINUES AT LOS ANGELES TO INTERVIEW i

jREC TPIENTS OF MAIL THROUGH THE LOCAL SWINGER. INVESTIGATION i
: ^ HftVC 4*+ Wetxt PXVdtKzK^*
;AND THOSE INTERVIEWED TO DATE WM* INFORMATION ABOUT i

iSUBJECT. ?

* INFORMANTS CONTINUE.TO BE CONTACTED FCR INFO RE i

.SUBJECT. NEGATIVE RESULTS TO DATE. ‘ .

; PHOENIX AT THE CAVE RESTAURANT, NOGALES, MEXICO, i

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

iCONEUCT INVESTIGATION TO EETI 
wnvt totev'A*»‘<- t*^ e«A 
' INVESTIGATION CON?

2RMINE ALL INFORMATION RE SUBJECT^/* ^<M. 
derate**-' ^^ /♦ proceed.-. >«^

blNUES AT LOS ANGELES. . 1 0 w**«^ ^
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■ FD-36 (J«- '. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

Date: 5/7/68

PLAINTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) 
SAC, EL PASO (157-186)

FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURKIN

RE EL PASO TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES 

MAY SIX LAST.

RE TELEPHONE CALLS BY SUB EN ROUTE FROM LOS ANGELES 
TO NEW ORLEANS. /

PRESTON yPKINS, MANAGER, TEL-COMMUNICATIONS, 

CONTINENTAL AIRLiyS, LOS ANGELES, ADVISED THIS DATE EL PAS® 

TELEPHONE NUMBER FIVE THREE THREE FIVE FOUR ONE ONE IS 

CONTINENTAL ADELINES RESERVATION NUMBER IN LOS ANGELES. ANY 

TELEPHONE CALL FROM ELPASO, TUCSON, PHOENIX, SAN FRANCISCO, 

OR SAN DIEGO CONCERNING RESERVATIONS ON CONTINENTAL AIRLINES 

IS ANSWERED BY CONTININTAL RESERVATION CLERKS IN LOS ANGELES. 

TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT INDICATES TO CONTINENTAL AIRLINES EMPLOYEES
/^o/>]

THE CITY FOR WHICH RESERVATIONS ARE BEING REQUESTED AND THE 

EMPLOYEE ANSWERS AS IF THEY WERE IN THAT PARTICULAR CITY.’

Approved
Special figent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LA #4-157#

IF ALL CIHO ARE BUST, SHE TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT, BET UP . 
OK A ROTART BASIS, WOULD BE PLU&D UTO THE FIRST AVAILABLE 

RESERVATION CLERK OM DUTT. THE CALL COULD EOT HAVE BEER 

TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER NUMBER.

HOPKIMS ADVISED CO REQUIRES MAINTAINING RESERVATION 
^&C«/JS 
MBS FOR NINETT DATS, THEREAFTER THE! ARE DESTROYED, WHICH 

WOULD BE THE CASE OF A RESERVATION MADE ON DECEMBER SIXTEEN 

LAST. IF RESERVATION NOT MADE, NO RECORD OF CALL MAINTAINED.

HOPKINS ADVISED THAT ON DECEMBER SIXTEEN LAST 

APPROXIMATE® FIFTT TO SIXTT CONTINENTAL RESERVATION EMPLOTEES 

WOULD HAVE BEEN ON DUTT AT TIME OF CALL. ON DECEMBER SIXTEEN 

LAST SIX THOUSAND CALLS CONCERNING RESERVATIONS WERE RECEIVED. 

APPROXIMATELT EIGHT HUNDRED CALLS FER DAT ARE RECEIVED FROM 

EL PASO AREA.

NO FURTHER ATTEMPTS BEUG MADE TO ASCERTAIN IDENTITT 

OF CALLER AT ALPINE,TEXAS, ON DECEMBER SIXTEEN LAST ST 
LOS ANGELES x^ Uiew G-f yet#rd ^estrux-K**-
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Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: | | Negative | | See below
Subject’s name and aliases

MURKIN (U-157M

Address of subject Character of case

CR

Complainant /33^-^/^

JULIA F0M1S, aka 
julia Andrey

Complainant’s address and 
- telephone number
231111- Ave. San Luis 
Apartment #1± 
Woodland Hills, Cal: 
No telephone

Complaint received

| | Personal ^ Telephonic

d» S/y^^ 6:41; PM

"2 
O

Q

Race j Sex 

| | Male 

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Mrs. Forbes is living at the above address under 
the name of Hulia Wandrey; her true name is Julia Forbes.

Facts of complaint

Mrs. Forbes said she wanted to complain of an ’’invasion of 
my rights by the FBI." Her explanation of this statement is as 
follows:

She formerly lived in Room 101 of the St. Francis Hotel 
5533 Hollywood Blvd, Los Angeles. She is separated from RONALD 
FORBES, 124.89 Kansas Ave., San Francisco, and is trying to obtain a 
divorce from him. Because of this she occasionally contacts him 
by hi phone. She had him convinced, however, that she was living 
in Florida rather than California.

Tonight, she phoned her husband in San Francisco and he 
informed her he had learned that she had been living at the St. 
Francis Hotel in Hollywood. He said he knew this because an FBI 
Agent by the name of MIKE GARRY (phonetic) had contacted him to 
inquire about the identity of the person or persons who telephoned 
him from the St. Francis Hotel in Hollywood. From this he appar­
ently concluded that his wife was staying there, particularly since 
no one had called him (to his knowledge) from the St. Francis Hotel

Mrs. Forbes was extremely upset and demanded the name of
the complaint agent since she wanted ”to make sure her complaintint

- - what L J
be done about it. Mrs. Forbes was furnished SA Bodily* a j At, JI/' 

at which time the discussion ended«
thd ^ ^|l

was reported.” She said she might contact an attorney_to see what 
could be done about it " “ ' " -
name

This complaint is being captioned MURKIN inasmuch as
reference to telephone calls from the St. Francis Hotel maka 11
likely that the contact with Mr. Forbes was in co:

Action Recommended C
Advise San Francisco

Harold R. Bodily 
(Agent) -

' 1968
FBI — LOS ANGELES
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Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: | | Negative | ] See below
Subject’s name and aliases

MURKIN

Address of subject Character of case

CR

Complainant

ANONYMOUS

Complainant's address and 
telephone number

Complaint received

I | Personal Q Telephonic

Date 5-7-68 B„ IQtgOPM

"■2 
le-
(/) v 

Q

Race Sex

□ Male

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

House at 19U£ Glenwoo^ita,, Glendale, has been occupied by 
various persons is a new group liv­
ing there and complainant, who refused to give her name, thinks one 
of them looks like RAY.

She describes this person as being in his late 30s with 
dark hair, £-10 6r 11, med build, wearing brown pants, white shirt.

Companion of his, female, blonde-tipped hair, 29-33 yrs of 
age, £-2 or 3, slim.

Another man: of uncertain age but looks older, wiry, balding, 
very short, "skinny dark-haired man”

This man’s female companion: frizzy-blonde hair (dyed), 
hefty.

Complainant could furnish no further details except to say 
that yesterday they had a brown & black car & today they have a 
blue car.

She refused to furnish her name.
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Complaint Form
FD-7J (Re-. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: | | Negative | | See below

Scars, marks or other data

Subject’s name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KURKIN

Complainant

JEWE^BROWN
Complainant's address and 

telephone number

8L|.0i Alta Vista 31. 
Los Angeles, Calif. 
931-2^

Complaint received

| | Personal jK | Telephonic 

r>ate^**8**68 Time 8 iLj-T^m

•"■2 
Kt

Race Sex

| | Male

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Q

Facts of complaint

C stated the picture of RAY in the newspaper this
very 
1968

similar to a tenant of hers that moved out

STARVOS
0 said the tenant used 
and STRATTON.

the names of GUS

nor ping looks 
ril 10, 
TRAGELOS

C stated he left several items 
might be interested in looking

behind and 
at thSm.

thought this office

Action Recommended y^ -157i|

SEARCHED______ ^INDEXED
SERIALIZED_...^t..FILED

1968

IC RICHARD T. VOYLES
(Agent)
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